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Title: Evictions 

Ref:  FOI 13557

Information Request 

Dear FOI team,

I am sending this request under the Freedom of Information Act to ask for the 
following information:

1) How many section 21 eviction notices were issued by your council in 
each of the following financial years – if possible within the cost limit 
please also indicate the number of tenants affected (in each property) 
in total by these s21 notices in each year:
a. 2018-19
b. 2019-20
c. 2020-21 

2) How many section 8 eviction notices were issued by your council in 
each of the following financial years – if possible within the cost limit 
please also indicate the number of tenants affected (in each property) 
in total by these s8 notices in each year:
a. 2018-19
b. 2019-20
c. 2020-21 

3) When the moratorium on evictions ends on 31st May 2021, how many 
outstanding notices for eviction does the council have under:
a. Section 21 
b. Section 8 
If possible within the cost limit, please also indicate the number of 
tenants affected in total by these notices – please provide a figure for 
s21 and s8 separately.

With Q3 I am trying to get a figure for the number of people that are potentially 
facing eviction once the moratorium ends.



Response by Lewes District Council

Lewes
How many section 21 eviction notices were issued by your council 
in each of the following financial years – if possible within the cost 
limit please also indicate the number of tenants affected (in each 
property) in total by these s21 notices in each year:
2018-19 0
2019-20 0
2020-21 0
How many section 8 eviction notices were issued by your council in 
each of the following financial years – if possible within the cost limit 
please also indicate the number of tenants affected (in each 
property) in total by these s8 notices in each year:
2018-19 0
2019-20 0
2020-21 0
When the moratorium on evictions ends on 31st May 2021, how 
many outstanding notices for eviction does the council have under:
Section 21 0
Section 8 0
If possible within the cost limit, please also indicate the number of 
tenants affected in total by these notices – please provide a figure 
for s21 and s8 separately.

0


